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RFQ for Municipal Marina Permitting and Design 
Addendum #2 
02/06/2012 

 
1. Question:  Does the City plan on building Docks A and B in the future, whether it be near future 

or far future.  This is important since permitting and other state regulations require the entire 
project to be submitted for review.  Even if parts of the proposed marina are future design.   
Answer:  This item can be discussed during design meetings after a consultant is selected and a 
contract is awarded.  
 

2. Question:  Is it the intentions of this RFQ for the selected firm to provide both permitting and 
complete design services.  The RFQ is unclear whether or not the selected firm is to provide a 
complete design with technical specifications and construction drawings, or if the City plans to 
use another firm provide the technical specifications and construction drawings.   In the latter 
case, it would then be the responsibility of the selected firm to ensure that the specifications 
and drawings are approved and are bid ready.  Please clarify.   
Answer:  The purpose of the RFQ is for the City to select a consultant capable of assisting the 
City with design and permitting.  Please refer to the RFQ scope listed on page 2 of the RFQ.  This 
does include design services for permitting, bid, construction and as-builts.  You can view the 
entire RFQ at www.stpetebeach.org, Click on Current City Projects. 
 

3. Question:  Has any design work been completed for Docks A and B, and if so will the City make 
available that information to firms submitting a RFQ proposal? 
Answer:  Please refer back to Addendum #1 attachments – Feasibility Study Report dated April 
2011.  Addendum #1 - Part 1   Addendum #2 - Part 2 No construction documents have been 
completed.   
 

4. Question:  After reviewing the RFQ and Feasibility Study, it appears that a preliminary layout 
and sounding (Bathymetry Survey) has been performed.  Will the results of the sounding be 
available to the selected engineer?   And if so will it be electronic format, such as AutoCad?  
Same for the preliminary layout and any other pertinent information and figures that the City 
might have already completed. 
Answer:  Please refer back to Addendum #1  attachments – Feasibility Study Report dated April 
2011.  The City will work with the selected consultant in obtaining as much electronic 
information as possible. 
 

5. Question:  To suitably engineer the piling system for the proposed dock, it is necessary to 
perform a geotechnical analysis of the soils.  Has a geotechnical analysis been performed, and if 
so will that information be available to the selected firm.  If not, should this evaluation be 
included in the RFQ proposal even though it is not listed on the proposed scope of services? 
Answer:  Please refer to Addendum #1.  Addendum #1 provides the entire feasibility study 
which includes all work completed to date on the project.  The RFQ proposal should be based on 

http://www.stpetebeach.org/images/stories/current_city_projects/municipal%20marina%20rfq.pdf
http://www.stpetebeach.org/
http://www.stpetebeach.org/images/stories/current_city_projects/marina_addendum_1_part_1.pdf
http://www.stpetebeach.org/images/stories/current_city_projects/marina_addendum_1_part_2.pdf
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the scope of work and required submission items as listed in the RFQ.  The RFQ does require a 
written Services Approach which is to include a general synopsis of the recommended steps for 
completing the permitting and design for the proposed municipal marina for the City of St. Pete 
Beach.  If a geotechnical analysis is required for permitting and design, it can be mentioned in 
your Services Approach.    
 

6. Question:  Is it possible to speak with the City about their expectations and current needs for 
the proposed docks.  Does the city want to establish a Clean Marina?  Does the City want to 
include sewage pump out, petroleum filling stations, etc.  
Answer:  The City will not individually speak to any consultant during the RFQ submittal process.  
Any questions are to be asked in writing and responded to in a manner that is available to all 
interested firms for review.  Electrical, water, and pumpout utilities are to be provided at the 
new docks.   Any other specifics will be decided upon during the design phase of the project. 
 

7. Question:  The RFQ states the City has received a grant for the construction of Dock C.  What 
grant has been secured and can the City apply for additional grants that may be available.  
Answer:  The RFQ did not state the receipt of a grant for construction of Dock C, but instead 
Addendum #1 mentioned that the City applied for a grant for construction of Dock C.  Since the 
publishing of Addendum #1, the City was informed that we were successful with our grant 
submittal.  The selected consultant will be provided with a copy of the grant requirements.  
Refer to the link regarding the grant award:  
http://www.doi.gov/news/pressreleases/AMERICAS-GREAT-OUTDOORS-Salazar-Announces-
Grants-to-Boost-Recreational-Boating-in-10-States.cfm.   

 

General Notes: 

Please note that this is a Request for Qualifications.   The purpose of the RFQ is to obtain qualifications 
from firms capable of designing and permitting the City’s municpal marina project.  Under the 
Consultant’s Competitive Negotiation Act, CCNA., no costs shall be submitted as a part of the RFQ 
proposal.    
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